
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/11/2011 9:50:25 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Morning meeting today will begin about 10:15 in our conference room - FYI 

I'm awake (not yet on PST time zone) and could call in to this AM's meeting if you think useful. 

DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 09:46 AM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Morning meeting today will begin about 10:15 in our conference room - FYI 

Ron, know you wanted to be kept in the loop about these. 
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From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:33 AM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: 

ok 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:30 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Cc: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: 

Morning meeting running long. Can we push ours to 10:15am? 

Steven F. Reich 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

United States Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania, Avenue, N.W. 
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